UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

In the Matter of

BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC. )
a corporation. File No. 971-0002

AGREEMENT CONTAI NI NG CONSENT ORDER

The Federal Trade Comm ssion ( “Comm ssion ”), having
initiated an investigation of the Acquisition of certain stock of
| muno International AG( “Immuno”) by Baxter International Inc.
(“Baxter ”), and it now appearing that Baxter, hereinafter

sonetines referred to as  “Proposed Respondent, " is wlling to
enter into an Agreenment Containing Consent Oder ( “Agreenent ”) to
divest certain assets, license certain assets, contract

manuf acture certain products, and provide for certain other
relief:

| T 1 S HEREBY AGREED by and between Proposed Respondent, by
its duly authorized officers and its attorneys, and counsel for
t he Comm ssion that:

: (Joosed Respondent Baxter is a corp oration organized,
exi st| ng, and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the |aws of
the state of Delaware, with its princi Ioa pl ace of busi ness
| ocated at One Baxter Parkway, Deerfield, Illinois 60015.

2. Proposed Respondent admts all the jurisdictional facts
set forth in the draft of conplaint here attached.

3. Proposed Respondent wai ves:

(a) any further procedural steps;
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(b) the requirenent that the Commssion ’s decision
Fontaln a statenent of findings of fact and concl usi ons of
aw,

(c) all rights to seekJ_udiciaI review or otherw se to
chal l enge or contest the validity of the order entered
pursuant to this Agreenent; and

(d) any clains under the Equal Access to Justice Act.

4. Thi s Agreenent shall not becone part of the p ublic
record of the proceeding unless and until it is accepted by the
Comm ssion. If this Agreenment is accepted bY the Commssion it,
together with the draft of conplaint contenpla

be placed on the public record for a period of sixty (60
and information in respect thereto publicly released. The
Comm ssion thereafter nmay either withdraw 1ts acceptance of this
Agreenent and so notify the Proposed Respondent, in which event

it wll take such action as it nmay consider appropriate, or issue
and serve its conplaint (in such formas the circunstances nay
require) and decision, in disposition of the proceedi ng.

ted thereby, wll
i days

5. This Agreenent is for settlenentcfurposes only and does
not constitute an adm ssion by the Proposed Respondent that the

| aw has been violated as alleged in the draft of conplaint here
attached, or that the facts as alleged in the draft conplaint,
other than jurisdictional facts, are true.

6. This Agreenent contenp lates that, if it is accepted by
the Commssion, and if such acceptance is not subsequently
w t hdrawn by the Comm ssion pursuant to the provisions of Section
2.34 of the Commssion ’s Rules, the Comm ssion nmay, w thout
further notice to Proposed Respondent, (1) issue its conplaint
corresponding in formand substance with the draft of conpl aint
here attached and its decision containing the follow ng order to
divest and license in disposition of the proceeding, and (2) make
information public wth respect thereto. Wen so entered, the
order shall have the sane force and effect and may be altered,
nodi fied or set aside in the sanme manner and within the sane tine
provided by statute for other orders. The order shall becone
final upon service. Delivery by the United States Postal Service
of the conplaint and deci sion containing the agreed -to order to
Proposed Respondent ’'s address as stated in this Agreenent shal
constitute service. Proposed Respondent waives any right it may
have to any ot her manner of service. The conplaint may be used
in construing the terns of the order, and no agreenent,
under standi ng, representation, or interpretation not contained in
the order or the Agreenent may be used to vary or contradict the
terns of the order.

7. Proposed Resp ondent has read the proposed conpl aint and
order contenpl ated hereby. Proposed Respondent understands that



AGREEMENT CONTAI NI NG CONSENT ORDER PACE 3
BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC.

once the order has been issued, it will be required to file one
or nore conpliance reports showing it has fully conplied with the
order. Proposed Respondent further understands that it nmay be
liable for civil penalties in the anount provided by |aw for each
violation of the order after it becomes fi nal

ORDER
I .

| T 1S ORDERED that, as used in this order, the follow ng
definitions shall apply:

A “Respondent ” or “Baxter ” neans Baxter International Inc.
its predecessors, subsidiaries, divisions, groups and affiliates
controll ed by Baxter International Inc., and their respective
directors, officers, enployees, agents and representatives, and
their respective successors and assigns. Baxter also includes
| mmuno I nternational AG

B. “I'muno” nmeans | mmuno I nternational AG a corporation
organi zed, existing and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the
lawns of Switzerland, with its principal place of business |ocated
at Zollikerstrasse 60, CH 8702, Zollikon, Swtzerland.

C. “Comm ssion” neans the Federal Trade Comm ssion.

D. “FDA” means the United States Food and Drug
Adm ni strati on.

E. “Acqui sition” nmeans the acquisition by Baxter of the
maj ority of Immuno voting stock.

F. “Factor VI1l Inhibitor Treatnents ” neans the activated
pr ot hronbi n conpl ex concentrates used to treat Factor M|
anti bodi es i n henophiliacs, approved by the FDA for sale in the
United States.

G “Aut opl ex ” neans the Factor VIIIl Inhibitor Treatnents
mar ket ed by Baxter.

H. “FEI BA” neans the Factor VIII Inhibitor Treatnents
mar ket ed by | muno.

. “Aut opl ex Assets ” means all of Baxter ’s assets and rights

relating solely to the research, devel opnent, manufacture or sale

of Factor M1 Inhibitor Treatnments sold under the trade names
Aut opl ex or Autoplex T, including all arrangenents necessary to

nmeet the requirenments of Paragraph II.A of this order.

“Aut opl ex Assets ” include, but are not limted to, all machinery,
fixtures, equipnent and ot her tangible personal property, rights

to brand or trade names, formulations, Inventory, patents, trade



AGREEMENT CONTAI NI NG CONSENT ORDER PAGE 4
BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC.

secrets, technol ogy, know how, specifications, designs, draw ngs,
processes, production information, nmanufacturing informnation,
testing and quality control data, research materials, technica
information, distribution information, custoner lists, software,
information stored on managenent information systens (and
specifications sufficient for the Acquirer to use such
information) and all data, contractual rights, materials and
information relating to FDA and ot her governnent or regul atory
approvals for the United States.

J. “FEI BA Assets ” neans all of Immuno ’s assets and rights
relating solely to the research, devel opnent, nmanufacture or sale
of Factor VIII Inhibitor Treatnments sold by Immuno, prior to the

Acqui sition, under the trade nane FElIBA including a
arrangements necessary to neet the requirenents of Paragraph
V. A of this order. “FElI BA Assets ” include, but are not limted
to, all machinery, fixtures, equipnent and other tangible
personal property, rights to brand or trade names, formulations,
Inventory, patents, trade secrets, technol ogy, know how,
speci fications, designs, draw ngs, processes, production
information, manufacturing information, testing and quality
control data, research materials, technical information
distribution information, custoner lists, software, infornation
stored on managenent information systens (and specifications
sufficient for the New Acquirer to use such information) and al
data, contractual rights, nmaterials and information relating to
EDA and ot her governnent or regulatory approvals for the United
t at es.
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K. “Dvested Inhibitor Assets ” neans either the Autoplex
Assets or the FEIBA Assets, as applicable.

L. “Acquirer ” means the entity to whom Baxter shall divest
the Autopl ex Assets pursuant to Paragraph Il1. of this order.

M “New Acquirer ” means the entity to whomthe trustee
shal | divest either the Autoplex Assets or the FElIBA Assets
pursuant to Paragraph IV. of this order.

N. “Fibrin Seal ant ” nmeans a topical biological product, in
any form including, but not limted to, freeze-dried and frozen,
used to control bleeding or seal tissues together.

O “I'muno Fibrin Seal ant Assets ” nmeans all of Immuno ’s

assets and rights relating to the research, devel opnent,

manuf acture or sale of any Fibrin Seal ant developed by Innuno, as
of the date this order becones final. “I'muno Fi brin Seal ant
Assets” include, but are not limted to, all formulations,
atents, patent applications, trade secrets, technol ogy, know
ow, speC|f|cat|ons desi gns, draw ngs, processes, production
information, manufacturing information, testing and quality
control data, research materials, technical information
distribution information, custoner |ists, software, informnation
stored on managenent information systens (and specifications
sufficient for the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to use such
information) and all data, contractual rights, materials and
information relating to FDA and ot her governnent or regul atory
approvals for the United States.

P. “Fibrin Seal ant Licensee ” neans the entity to whom
Baxter shall license the Immno Fibrin Seal ant Assets pursuant to
Paragraphs V. or Vil. of this order.

“Contract Manufacture ” neans the manufacture of Factor
VII1 Tnhibitor Treatments or Fibrin Seal ant, as applicable, by
Baxter for sale to the Acquirer, the NEM/Acquirer or the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee, as applicable.

R. “Cost ” nmeans the manufacturer ’s average direct per unit
cost of manufacturing Factor VII1 Inhibitor Treatnments or Fibrin
Seal ant, as applicable, plus costs of nmanufacturing Factor V1|
I nhi bitor Treatnents or Fibrin Sealants, as applicable, that are
directly attributable to FDA regulatory, quality control and
conpl i ance.
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I T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat:

A Wthin four (4) nonths of the date Baxter signed the
Agreenent Contai ning Consent Order in this matter, Baxter shal
divest, absolutely and in good faith, the Autopl ex Assets, ef f ect
all arrangenents, including, but not limted to, the |licensing of
any Baxter patents and know how not related solely to the
research, devel opnent, nanufacture or sale of Factor M|
I nhi bitor Treatments, necessary to enable the Acquirer to

manuf acture and sell a Factor VIII| Inhibitor Treatment using the
Di vested Inhibitor Assets, and execute an agreenent that includes
the provisions required by Paragraph 11.C of this order.

B. The Autopl ex Assets shall be divested only to, and the
agreenent executed only with, an Acquirer that receives the prior
approval of the Comnmssion and only in a nmanner that receives the
prior approval of the Commssion. In the event that the Acquirer
does not choose to acquire all of the physical assets included in
t he Autopl ex Assets because the Acquirer does not need such
physi cal assets in order to engage in the manufacture and sal e of
Factor VI11 Inhibitor Treatnments, Respondent shall not be
required to divest such assets. The purpose of the divestiture
is to ensure the continued conpetition between AutoEIex and FElI BA
inthe United States, in the same manner in which these products
woul d conpete absent the Acquisition, and to renedy the |essening
of conpetition resulting fromthe proposed Acquisition as all eged
in the Comm ssion ’s conpl aint.

C. Respondent ’s agreenent with the Acquirer or New Acquirer
(hereinafter “Divestiture Agreenent ”) shall include the follow ng
and Baxter shall coonmt to satisfy the follow ng:

1. Baxter shall grant to the Acquirer the right of
reference to the data contained in Baxter ’'s Product License
Application ( “PLA") No. 91-0649 (or to the New Acquirer the
right of reference to the data contained in | mmuno 's PLA No.
82-027) for the Divested Inhibitor Assets on file with the
FDA. Baxter shall mnmake all necessary filings with the FDA
authorizing the FDA to refer to the applicable PLA for the
data in support of the PLA of the Acquirer or New Acquirer
for a Factor M 11 Inhibitor Treatnent, including any
suppl enental PLAs or related PLAs. Provided, however, that
the right of reference granted in this subparagraph does not
constitute a general release of the data in Baxter 's PLA No.
91- 0649 (or Immno ’'s PLA No. 87-027), including any
Fugplenental PLAs or related PLAs, except as it nmay appear in

abel i ng.

2.  Baxter shall Contract Manufacture and deliver to
the Acquirer or the New Acquirer, in a tinely manner and
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under reasonable terns and conditions, a supply of Factor
VI Inhibitor Treatnments specified in the Dvestiture
Agreement, at Baxter ’'s Cost for a period not to exceed three
(3) years fromthe date the Divestiture Agreenent is
aﬁproved, or four (4) nonths after the date the Acquirer or
e New Acquirer obtains all necessary FDA approvals to
manuf acture Factor Vi1l Inhibitor Treatnents for sale in the
United States, whichever is earlier; provi ded, however, that
the time ﬁerlod may be extended by the Comm ssion in twel ve
(12) nonth increnents for a period not to exceed an
addltlonal forty-eight (48) nonths if the trustee appointed
pursuant to Paragraph Ill. of this order submts to the
Comm ssion the certification provided for in subparagraph
|.C 8. of this order.

3. Baxter shall nake representations and warranties to

the Acquirer or the New Acquirer that the Factor V1|

I nhi bitor Treatnments that are Contract Manufactured by Baxter
for the Acquirer or the New Acquirer neet the FDA approved
specifications therefor and are not adulterated or m sbranded
w thin the nmeaning of the Food, Drug and Cosnetic Act, 21
US C § 321, et seq. Baxter shall agree to indemify,

def end and hol d the Acquirer or the New Acquirer harnm ess
fromany and all suits, clains, actions, denands,
liabilities, expenses or |osses alleged to result fromthe
failure of the Factor MII Inhibitor Treatnents Contract
Manuf act ured by Baxter pursuant to subparagraph I1.C 2. of
this order to nmeet FDA specifications. This obligation shal
be contingent upon the Acquirer or the New Acquirer givVving
Baxter pronpt, adequate notice of such claim cooperating
fully in the defense of such claim and permtting Baxter to
assume the sole control of all phases of the defense and/or
settlenent of such claim including the selection of counsel.
This obligation shall not require Baxter to be liable for
any negligent act or omssion of the Acquirer or the New
Acquirer, or for any representations and warranti es, express
or inplied, made by the Acquirer or the New Acquirer that
exceed the representations and warranti es nade by Baxter to
the Acquirer or the New Acquirer.

4. During the termof Contract Manufacturing, upon
reasonabl e request by the Acquirer, the New Acquirer or the
trustee appoi nted pursuant to Paragraph I[Il. of this order,
Baxter shall nake available to the trustee, or its agents or
representatives, all records kept in the nornmal course of
busi ness that relate to the cost of nanufacturing the
Contract Manufactured Factor M1 Inhibitor Treatnents.

5. Upon reasonabl e notice and request fromthe
Acquirer or the New Acquirer to Respondent, Respondent shal
provide: (a) such assistance and advice as is reasonably
necessary to enable the Acquirer or the New Acquirer to
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obtain all necessary FDA ap|oroval s to manu facture Factor V1|
I nhi bitor Treatnments for sale in the United States; (b) such
assi stance as is reasonably necessary to enabl e the Acquirer

to manufacture Factor Vi1 Inhibitor Treatnents in
substantially the sane nmanner and quality enpl oyed or

achi eved by Baxter or, if divested to the New Acquirer,

| mmuno, prior to the Acquisition; and (c) consultation with
knowl edge abl e enpl oyees of Baxter and training at a facility

of the Acquirer ’s or the New Acquirer ’s choosing, for a period
of time, not to exceed one (1) year, sufficient to satisfy

t he managenent of the Acquirer or the New Acquirer that its
personnel are adequately trained in the nmanufacture of Factor
VIIl Inhibitor Treatnments for sale in the United States.

Such assi stance shall include an on-site inspection of

Baxter’'s facility that is performng the Contract

Manuf act uri ng, upon reasonabl e notice and request of the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer. Respondent may require

rei nbursement fromthe Acquirer or the New Acquirer for all

its direct out-of-Bocket expenses incurred in providing the
services required by this subparagraph Il.C 5.

6. The Divestiture Agreenent shall require the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer to submt to the Comm ssion,
with the divestiture application filed by Respondent with the
Cormmi ssi on requesting approval of the proposed divestiture, a
certification attesting to the good faith intention of the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer, including an actual plan by the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer, to obtain in an expeditious
manner all necessary FDA ap|or oval s to manufacture Factor M|
Inhibitor Treatnments for sale in the United States.

1. The Divestiture Agreenent shall require the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer to submt to the trustee
appoi nted pursuant to Paragraph Il1. of this order, periodic

verified witten reports setting forth in detail the efforts
of the Acquirer or the New Acquirer to sell Contract

Manuf act ured Factor M1 Inhibitor Treatnents in the United
States and to obtain all FDA approval s necessary to
manufacture its own Factor VII1 Inhibitor Treatnments for sale

inthe United States. The D vestiture Agreenent shal l
require the first such report to be submtted 60 daKs from
the date the D vestiture Agreenent is approved by the

Comm ssi on and ever% 90 days thereafter until all necessary
FDA approval s are obtained by the Acquirer or the New
Acquirer to manufacture Factor MI1 Inhibitor Treatnments for
sale inthe United States. The D vestiture Agreenent shall
also require the Acquirer or the New Acquirer to report to
the Comm ssion and the trustee within ten (10) days of its
ceasing the sale of Contract Manufactured Factor M I |

I nhibitor Treatnments in the United States for any tinme period
exceedi ng sixty (60) days or abandoning its efforts to obtain
all necessary FDA approvals to nmanufacture its own Factor
VIIl Inhibitor Treatnments for sale in the United States.
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8. The Divestiture Agreenent shall provide that the
Conmm ssi on na% termnate the Dvestiture Agreenent if the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer: (a) voluntarily ceases for
sixty (60) days or nore the sale of Contract Manufactured
Factor V11 Inhibitor Treatnments in the United States prior
to obtaining all necessary FDA approval s to manufacture
Factor V11 Inhibitor Treatnents for sale in the United
States; (b) abandons its efforts to obtain all necessary FDA
approval s to manufacture Factor M1 Inhibitor Treatnments for
sale inthe United States; or (c) fails to obtain al
necessary FDA approvals of its own to manufacture Factor M|
Inhibitor Treatnments for sale in the United States within
three (3) years fromthe date the Comm ssi on approves the
D vestiture Agreenent with the Acquirer or the New Acquirer;
provi ded, however, that the tine period may be extended by
the Coommssion in twelve (12) nonth increnents for a period
not to exceed an additional forty-eight (48) nonths if the
trustee appoi nted pursuant to Paragraph Il1l. of this order
certifies to the Coomssion that the Acquirer or the New
Acqui rer made good faith efforts to obtain all necessary FDA
approval s for manufacturing Factor Vi1 Inhibitor Treatnents
for sale in the United States and that such FDA approval s
appeaa likely to be obtained within such extended tine
perio

9. The Divestiture Agr eenment with an Acquirer shal
provide that if it is termnated, the Autopl ex Assets shal
revert back to the Respondent and either the Autopl ex Assets
or the FEIBA Assets shall be divested by the trustee to a New
Acqui rer pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph IV. of this

or der.
D. Wil e the obligations inposed by Para?raphs 1., I11. or
V. of this order are in effect, Respondent sh take such

actions as are necessary. (1) to maintain all necessary FDA
approval s to research, devel op, manufacture and sell both of the
Factor M1 Inhibitor Treatnents in the United States; (2) to
maintain the viability and nmarketability of both of the D vested
I nhi bitor Assets as well as all tangible assets, including

manuf acturing facilities, needed to Contract Manufacture and sel
Factor VI11 Inhibitor Treatnments; and (3) to prevent the
destruction, renoval, wasting, deterioration or inpairment of any
of the D vested Inhibitor Assets or tangi ble assets including the
manufacturing facilities needed to Contract Manufacture and sel
both of the Factor VI11 Inhibitor Treatnents, except for ordinary
wear and tear.
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L.
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat:

A At any tine after this order becones final, the
Comm ssi on nay appoint a trustee to nonitor whether Baxter and
the Acquirer or the New Acquirer expeditiously performtheir
respective responsibilities as required by the D vestiture
Agreenent approved by the Coomssion and this order. Baxter
shall consent to the followng terns and conditions regarding the
powers, duties, authorities, and responsibilities of the trustee
appoi nted pursuant to this Paragraph:

1. The Comm ssion shall select the trustee, subject to
t he consent of Baxter, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. |f Baxter has not opposed, in
witing, including the reasons for opposing, the selection of
any proposed trustee within ten (10) days after notice by the
staff of the Commssion to Baxter of the identity of any
proposed trustee, Baxter shall be deenmed to have consented to
the sel ection of the proposed trustee.

2. The trustee shall have the power and authority to
noni tor Respondent ’'s conpliance with the terns of Paragraph
II. of this order and with the D vestiture Agreenent with the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer.

3. Wthin ten (10) days after appoi ntnent of the
trustee, Baxter shall execute a trust agreenent that, subject
to the prior approval of the Comm ssion, confers on the
trustee all the rights and powers necessary to permt the
trustee to nonitor Respondent ’'s conpliance with the terns of
Paragraph Il. of this order and nonitor the efforts of the
Acquirer or New Acquirer to obtain all necessary FDA
approval s to manufacture and sell Factor M I1 |nhibitor
Tr eat nent s.

4. The trustee shall serve until such tine as the
Acquirer or the New Acquirer has received all necessary FDA
approval s to research, devel op, manufacture and sell Factor
VITl Inhibitor Treatnments in the United States.

5. The trustee shall have full and conpl ete access to
t he personnel, books, records, facilities and technical
information relating to the research, devel opnent,
manuf acture or sale of Baxter ’'s Factor M I |nhibitor
Treatnents, or to an?/ other relevant information, as the
trustee may reasonably request, including, but not limted
to, all docunments and records kept in the normal course of
busi ness that relate to the cost of nanufacturing Factor VII|
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I nhi bitor Treatments. Respondent shall cooperate with any
reasonabl e request of the trustee. Respondent shall take no
action to interfere with or inpede the trustee 's ability to

moni tor Respondent ’s conpliance with Paragraph 1. of this
order and the Divestiture Agreenent with the Acquirer or the
New Acquirer.

6. The trustee shall serve, w thout bond or ot her

securitg, at the cost and expense of Baxter, on such

reasonabl e and customary terns and conditions as the

Comm ssion may set. The trustee shall have authority to

enpl oy, at the cost and expense of Baxter, such consultants,
accountants, attorneys and other representatives and
assistants as are reasonably necessary to carry out the
trustee’s duties and responsibilities. The trustee shal
account for all expenses incurred. The Comm ssion shal
approve the account of the trustee, including fees for his or
her servi ces.

7. Respondent shall indemify the trustee and hold the
trustee harnl ess agai nst any | osses, clains, danages,
liabilities or expenses arising out of, or in connection
with, the perfornmance of the trustee ’s duties, including al
reasonabl e fees of counsel and ot her expenses incurred in
connection with the preparations for, or defense of any claim
whet her or not resulting in anr liability, except to t%e
extent that such liabilities, |osses, damages, clains or
exPenses result fromthe m sfeasance, gross negligence,
willful or wanton acts, or bad faith by the trustee

- 8. If the trustee ceases to act or fails to act
diligently, a substitute trustee shall be appointed in the
sage manner as provided in subparagraph Il1.A 1. of this
order.

9. The Conm ssion may on its own initiative or at the
request of the trustee issue such additional orders or
directions as nmay be necessary or appropriate to assure

conpliance with the requirenents of Paragraph Il. of this
order and the Divestiture Agreenent with the Acquirer or the
New Acquirer.

10. The trustee shall evaluate reports submtted to it
by the Acquirer or the New Acquirer with respect to the
efforts of the Acquirer or the New Acquirer to obtain al
necessary FDA approvals to nmanufacture Factor M1 |nhibitor
Treatments for sale in the United States and shall report in
witing to the Comm ssion every sixty (60) days concerning
conpl i ance by the Respondent and the Acquirer or the New
Acquirer, with the provisions of Paragraph Il1. of this order
and the efforts of the Acquirer or the New Acquirer to obtain
all necessary FDA approvals to manufacture Factor VI
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Inhibitor Treatnents for sale in the United States.

B. If the Conmssion termnates the D vestiture Agreenent
pursuant to subparagraph 11.C 8. of this order, the Comm ssion
may direct the trustee to seek a New Acquirer, as provided for in
Paragraph 1V. of this order and the D vested Inhibitor Assets
shall revert back to the Respondent.

| V.

I T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat:

A |f Baxter fails to conply with the terns of Paragraph
Il. of this order and to divest absolutely and in good faith the
Aut opl ex Assets within four (4) nonths fromthe date Respondent
signed the Agreenent Containing Consent Oder, or if the
Comm ssion termnates the Dvestiture Agreenent pursuant to
subparagraph 11.C 8. of this order, then any executed D vestiture
Agreenent with the Acquirer shall be termnated and the
Comm ssion nay appoint a trustee to: (a) divest either the
Aut opl ex Assets or the FEI BA Assets; (b) effect all arrangenents,
including, but not limted to, the |icensing of any Baxter
patents and know how not related solely to the research,
devel opnent, manufacture or sale of Factor Vi1l Inhibitor
Treatnents, necessary to enable the New Acquirer to manufacture
and sell a Factor VII1 Inhibitor Treatnment using the D vested
| nhi bitor Assets; and (c) enter into a Dvestiture Agreenment with
a New Acquirer that satisfies the requirenents of Paragraph I1.C
of this order. 1In the event that the New Acquirer does not
choose to acquire all of the physical assets included in the
D vested I nhibitor Assets because the New Acquirer does not need
such physical assets in order to engage in the nmanufacture and
sale of Factor MII Inhibitor Treatnents, Respondent shall not be
required to divest such assets. The purpose of the divestiture
is to ensure the continued co\rll\'ﬁetiti on between Autopl ex and
FEI BA, in the sane manner in which these products woul d conpete
absent the Acquisition, and to renedy the | essening of
conpetition resulting fromthe proposed Acquisition as alleged in
the Comm ssion ’s conplaint. Neither the decision of the
Comm ssion to appoint the trustee nor the decision of the
Comm ssion not to appoint the trustee to divest either the
Aut opl ex or the FEI BA Assets under this Paragraph shall |orecl ude
the Comm ssion or the Attorney General from seeking civi
penalties or any other relief available to it, including a court-
appoi nted trustee, pursuant to § 5(1) of the Federal Trade
Comm ssion Act, or any other statute enforced bK t he Conm ssi on,
for any failure by the respondent to conply with this order.

BO If a trustee is appoi nted under Paragraph IV.A of this
order to divest either the Autoplex Assets or the FEIBA Assets to
a New Acquirer and to enter into a Dvestiture Agreenment with the
New Acqui rer, Respondent shall consent to the follow ng terns and
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conditions regarding the trustee ’s powers, duties, authorities,
and responsibilities:

1 The Comm ssion shall select the trustee, subject to
t he consent of Baxter, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. |f Baxter has not opposed, in
witing, including the reasons for opposing, the selection of
any proposed trustee within ten (10) days after notice by the
staff of the Commssion to Baxter of the identity of any
proposed trustee, Baxter shall be deenmed to have consented to
the selection of the proposed trustee. This trustee may be

the same trustee as appol nted pursuant to Paragraph I11. of
this order.
2 Subject to the prior approval of the Comm ssion,

the trustee shall have the exclusive power and authority to
di vest either the Autopl ex Assets or the FEIBA Assets to a
New Acquirer and to enter into a Divestiture Agreement with
the New Acquirer pursuant to the terns of Paragraph I11.C of
this order, which D vestiture Agreenent shall be subject to
the prior approval of the Comm ssion.

3 Wthin ten (10) days after appoi ntnent of the
trustee, Baxter shall execute a (or amend the existing) trust
agreenent that, subject to the prior approval of the
Comm ssion and, in the case of a court-appointed trustee, of
the court, transfers to the trustee all rights and powers
necessary to permt the trustee to effect the divestiture
requi red by Paragraph IV.A of this order.

4 The trustee shall have twelve (12) nonths fromthe
date the Comm ssion approves the trust agreenent described in
subparagraph 1V.B. 3. of this order to divest either the
Aut opl ex Assets or the FEIBA Assets and to enter into a
D vestiture Agreenent with the New Acquirer that satisfies
the requirenents of Paragraph Il1.C of this order. If,
however, at the end of the twelve (12) nonth period, the
trustee has submtted a plan of divestiture or believes that
divestiture can be achieved within a reasonable tine, the
twel ve (12) nonth period nmay be extended by the Conm ssion,
or in the case of a court-appointed trustee, b% the court;
provi ded, however, the Comm ssion may extend the twel ve (12)
nmonth period only two (2) tines.
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5 The trustee shall have full and conpl ete access to
t he personnel, books, records, data, facilities and techni cal
information related to the manufacture, distribution, or sale
of Factor Vi1l Inhibitor Treatnents or to any other rel evant
information, as the trustee nmay request. Respondent shal
devel op such financial or other information as such trustee
may request and shall cooperate with the trustee. Respondent
shall take no action to interfere with or inpede the
trustee’s acconplishnment of his or her responsibilities.

6 The trustee shall use reasonable efforts to
negoti ate the nost favorable price and terns available in
each contract that is submtted to the Comm ssion, subject to
Respondent ’s absol ute and unconditional obligation to divest
at no mnimnumprice and the trustee ’'s obligation to
expedi tiously acconplish the renedi al purpose of the order;
to assure that Baxter effects all arrangenents necessary to
enabl e the New Acquirer to produce a Factor M II |nhibitor
Treatnent using the D vested Inhibitor Assets; to assure that
Baxter enters into a Dvestiture Agreenent with the New
Acquirer to acquire the D vested Inhibitor Assets that

conplies with the provisions of Paragraph Il1.C of this
order; and to assure that Baxter conplies with the remaining
provi sions of Paragraph Il1.D. of this order. The divestiture

shall be made to and the D vestiture Agreenent shall be nade
with the New Acquirer in the manner set forth in Paragraph
II1.C. of this order; provided, however, if the trustee

recei ves bona fide offers fromnore than one acquiring
entity, and if the Comm ssion determnes to approve nore than
one such acquiring entity, the trustee shall divest to the
acquiring entity sel ected by Respondent from anong those
approved by the Comm ssi on.

7 The trustee shall serve, w thout bond or ot her
securitg, at the cost and expense of Respondent, on such
reasonabl e and custonmary terns and conditions as the
Comm ssion or a court may set. The trustee shall have the
authority to enploy, at the cost and expense of Respondent,
such consul tants, accountants, attorneys, investnment bankers,
busi ness brokers, appraisers, and other representatives and
assistants as are necessary to carry out the trustee 's duties
and responsibilities. The trustee shall account for al
noni es derived fromthe divestiture and all expenses
incurred. After approval by the Commssion and, in the case
of a court-appointed trustee, by the court, of the account of
the trustee, Including fees for his or her services, al
remai ni ng noni es shall be paid at the direction of the
Respondent and the trustee ’'s power shall be termnated. The
trustee’s conpensation shall be based at |east in significant
Part on a conm ssion arrangenent contingent on the trustee 'S

ogatlng a New Acquirer and assuring conpliance with this
or der.
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8 Respondent shall indemify the trustee and hold the
trustee harni ess agai nst any | osses, clains, danmages,
liabilities, or expenses arising out of, or in connection
with, the perfornance of the trustee ’s duties, including al
reasonabl e fees of counsel and ot her expenses incurred in
connection with the preparations for, or defense of any
claim whether or not resulting in any liability, except to
the extent that such liabilities, |osses, damages, clains, or
exPenses result fromthe m sfeasance, gross negligence,
willful or wanton acts, or bad faith by the trustee

9 If the trustee ceases to act or fails to act
diligently, a substitute trustee shall be appointed in the
sanme manner as provided in Paragraph IV.B. of this order.

10 The Comm ssion or, in the case of a court-appointed
trustee, the court, may on its own initiative or at the
request of the trustee issue such additional orders or
directions as nmay be necessary or appropriate to conply with
the terns of this order.

11  The trustee shall have no obligation or authority
to operate or maintain the D vested Inhibitor Assets.

12 The trustee shall report in witing to Respondent
and the Commi ssion every sixty (60) days concerning his or
her efforts to divest either the Autoplex Assets or the FEl BA
Assets as required by this order.

V
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat:

A0  Wthin four (4) nonths of the date Baxter signed the
Agreenent Contai ning Consent Order in this matter, Baxter shal
grant a non-exclusive, royalty-free license, in perpetuity, and
in good faith, of the Immno Fibrin Seal ant Assets, and shal
execute an agreenent that includes the provisions required by
Paragraph V.C. of this order

BO The Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets shall be |icensed only
to a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee that receives the prior approval of
the Conm ssion and only in a nmanner that receives the prior
approval of the Comm ssion. The purpose of the licensing of the
I Mmuno Fibrin Sealant Assets is to ensure the continued research
and devel opnent conpetition between Immuno ’s Fibrin Seal ant and
Baxter’s Fibrin Sealant, to ensure the use of the Immno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets for the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and
sale of a Fibrin Sealant approved by the FDA for sale in the
United States, and to renedy the | essening of conpetition
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resulting fromthe Acquisition as alleged in the Comm ssion 'S
conpl ai nt.

C0 Respondent 's agreenent with the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee
(hereinafter “License Agreenent ") shall not include any provision
restricting the Fibrin Sealant Licensee ’'s ability to sublicense
the product. The License Agreenent shall include the follow ng
and Baxter shall coommt to satisfy the follow ng:

1 Baxter shall grant to the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee
the right of reference to the data contained in | muno 's PLA
No. 87-0509 for the Imuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets on file with
the FDA. Baxter shall make all necessary filings with the
FDA authorizing the FDA to refer to Imuno ’s PLA No. 87-0509
for the data in support of the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee 's PLA
for a Fibrin Sealant, including any suppl enental PLAs or
related PLAs. Provided, however, that the right of reference
granted in this subparagraph does not constitute a genera
rel ease of the data in Immuno ’'s PLA No. 87-0509, including
any suppl enental PLAs or related PLAs, except as it may
appear 1 n | abeling.

2 Once all necessary FDA approvals are obtaine d by
Baxter (or Immuno prior to the Acquisition) to manufacture
and sell Imuno 's Fibrin Sealant in the United States, Baxter

shall Contract Manufacture and deliver to the Fibrin Seal ant
Licensee in a tinely manner and under reasonable terns and
conditions, a supply of Imuno ’'s Fibrin Sealant specified in
the License Agreenent, at Baxter ’'s Cost for a period not to
exceed three (3) years fromthe date the License Agreenent is
approved, or four (4) nonths after the date the Fibrin

Seal ant Licensee obtains all necessary FDA approvals to

manuf acture Fibrin Sealant for sale in the United States

whi chever is earlier; provided, however, that the time period
may be extended by the Comm ssion in twelve (12) nonth
increments for a period not to exceed and additional forty-
eight (48) nonths if the trustee appointed pursuant to
Paragraph M. of this order submts to the Conm ssion the
ceatification provi ded for in subparagraph V.C.8. of this

or der.

3 Baxter shall nake representations and warranties to
the Fibrin Sealant Licensee that the Fibrin Sealant that is
Contract Manufactured by Baxter for the Fibrin Seal ant
Li censee neets the FDA apBroved speci fications therefor and
is not adulterated or msbranded within the neaning of the
Food, Drug and Cosnetic Act, 21 U S C § 321, et seq. Baxter
shall agree to indemify, defend and hold the Fi brin Seal ant
Li censee harmess fromany and all suits, clains, actions,
dermands, liabilities, expenses or |osses alleged to result
fromthe failure of the Fibrin Sealant Contract Mnufactured
by Baxter pursuant to subparagraph V.C 2. of this order to
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nmeet FDA specifications. This obligation shall be contingent
upon the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee giving Baxter pronpt,
adequate notice of such claim cooperating fully in the
defense of such claim and permtting Baxter to assune the
sole control of all phases of the defense and/or settlenent
of such claim including the selection of counsel. This
obligation shall not require Baxter to be liable for any
negligent act or omssion of the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee or
for any representations and warranties, express or inplied,
made by the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee that exceed the
representations and warranti es nmade by Baxter to the Fibrin
Seal ant Li censee.

4 During the termof Contra ct Manufacturing, upon
reasonabl e request by the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee or the
trustee appoi nted pursuant to Paragraph VI. of this order,
Baxter shall nake available to the trustee, or its agents or
representatives, all records kept in the nornmal course of
busi ness that relate to the cost of nanufacturing the
Contract Manufactured Fibrin Seal ant.

5 Upon reasonabl e notice and request fromthe Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee to Respondent, Respondent shall provide:
(a) such assistance and advice as i s reasonably necessary to
enabl e the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to obtain all necessary
FDA approvals to manu facture Fibrin Sealant for sale in the
United States; (b) such assistance as is reasonably necessary
to enable the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to manufacture Fibrin
Seal ant in substantially the sane nmanner and quality enpl oyed
or achi eved by Baxter once it begins manufacturing the | muno
Fibrin Sealant; and (c) consultation w th know edge abl e
enpl oyees of Baxter and training at a either |muno 's or the
Fibrin Seal ant Licensee ’'s facility, whichever the Fibrin
Seal ant Li censee chooses, for a period of time, not to exceed
one (1) year, sufficient to satisfy the Fibrin Seal ant
Li censee’s nmanagenent that its personnel are adequately
trained in the manufacture of Fibrin Sealant for sale In the
United States. Such assistance shall include an on-site
i nspection of Baxter ’'s facility that is performng the
Contract Manufacturing, upon reasonable notice and request of
the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee. Respondent may require
rei nbursement fromthe Fibrin Sealant Licensee for all its
di rect out-of -pocket expenses incurred in providing the
services required by this subparagraph V.C 5.

6 The License Agreenent shall require the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee to submt to the Commssion, with the
divestiture application filed by Respondent with the
Cormmi ssi on requesting approval of the proposed |icense, a
certification attesting to the good faith intention of the
Fi brin Seal ant Licensee, and including an actual plan by the
Fibrin Seal ant Licensee, to obtain in an expeditious nanner
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all necessary FDA approvals to nmanufacture Fibrin Seal ant for
sale in the United States.

7 The License Agreenent shall require the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee to submt to the trustee appointed pursuant
to Paragraph MI. of this order, periodic verified witten
reports setting forth in detail the efforts of the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee to sell Contract Manufactured Fi brin Seal ant
inthe United States and to obtain all FDA approval s
necessary to manufacture its own Fibrin Sealant for sale in
the United States. The License Agreenent shall require the
first such report to be submtted 60 days fromthe date the
Comm ssi on approves the License Agreenent and every 90 days
thereafter until all necessary FDA approvals are ogtained by
the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to manufacture Fibrin Sealant for
sale inthe United States. The License Agreenent shall also
require the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to report to the
Comm ssion and the trustee within ten (10) days of its
ceasing the sale of any Contract Manufactured Fibrin Seal ant
inthe United States for any tine period exceeding sixty (60)
days or abandoning its efforts to obtain all necessary FDA
aﬁprovals to manufacture its own Fibrin Sealant for sale in
the United States.

8  The License Agreenent shall provide that the
Conm ssion may termnate the License Agreement if the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee: (a) voluntarily ceases for sixty (60) days

or nore the sale of Contract Manufactured Fibrin Sealant in
the United States prior to obtaining all necessary FDA
approvals to manufacture Fibrin Sealant for sale in the
United States; (b) abandons its efforts to obtain al
necessary FDA approvals to nmanufacture Fibrin Seal ant for
sale inthe United States; or (c) fails to obtain al
necessary FDA approvals of its ow to manufacture Fibrin
Sealant for sale in the United States within three (3) years
fromthe date the Comm ssi on approves the License Agreenent
with the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee; provi ded, however, that the
time period may be extended by the Conmssion in twelve (12)
month increments for a period not to exceed an additiona
forty-eight (48) nonths if the trustee appointed pursuant to
Paragraph M. of this order certifies to the Comm ssion that
the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee nmade good faith efforts to obtain
all necessary FDA approvals for manufacturing Fibrin Seal ant
for sale in the United States and that such FDA approval s
appear likely to be obtained within such extended tine
period. The License Agreenent shall provide that if al
necessary FDA approvals to nmanufacture Fibrin Seal ant for
sale inthe United States are not obtained within the time
frames specified by this subparagraph V.C 8., the Comm ssion
may termnate the License Agreenent.

9 The Licen se Agreenment with a Fibrin Seal ant
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Li censee shall provide that if it is termnated, the License
Agreenent shall be termnated and the trustee shall grant a
new non-excl usive, royalty-free license to a new Fibrin

Seal ant Licensee pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph VI
of this order

DO Wile the obligations inposed by Paragraphs V., VI. or
V1. of this order are in effect, Respondent shall take such
actions as are necessary. (1) to naintain and obtain all
necessary FDA approvals to research, devel op, manufacture and
sell Immuno’s Fibrin Sealant in the United States; (2) to
mai ntain the viabilitr and nmarketability of the Imuno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets as well as all tangi ble assets, including
manufacturing facilities, needed to Contract Manufacture and sel
I mMmuno’s Fibrin Sealant; and (3) to prevent the destruction,
renoval , wasting, deterioration or inpairment of any of the
I mmuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets or tangi bl e assets, including
manufacturing facilities, needed to Contract Manufacture and sel
I Mmuno’s Fibrin Seal ant, except for ordinary wear and tear.

\
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A0 At any tine after this order becones final, the
Comm ssion nay appoint a trustee to nonitor whether Baxter and
the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee expeditiouslg performtheir
respecti ve responsibilities as required by the License Agreenent
approved bY the Commssion and this order. Baxter shall consent
tothe following terns and conditions regardi ng the powers,
duties, authorities, and responsibilities of the trustee
appoi nted pursuant to this Paragraph:

1 The Comm ssion shall select the trustee, subject to
t he consent of Baxter, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. |f Baxter has not opposed, in
witing, including the reasons for opposing, the selection of
any proposed trustee within ten (10) days after notice by the
staff of the Commssion to Baxter of the identity of any
proposed trustee, Baxter shall be deenmed to have consented to
the selection of the proposed trustee. This trustee may be
the sane trustee appol nted pursuant to Paragraphs I11. or [V
of this order

2 The trustee shall have the power and authority to
noni tor Respondent ’'s conpliance with the terns of Paragraph
V. of this order and with the License Agreenent with the
Fi brin Seal ant Licensee.

3 Wthin ten (10) days after appointnent of the
trustee, Baxter shall execute a trust agreenent that, subject
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to the prior approval of the Comm ssion, confers on the
trustee all the rights and powers necessary to permt the
trustee to nonitor Respondent 's conpliance with the terns of
Paragraph V. of this order and nonitor the efforts of the
Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to obtain all necessary FDA approval s
to manufacture and sell Fibrin Seal ant.

4 The trustee shall serve until such tine as the
Fi brin Seal ant Licensee has received all necessary FDA
approval s to research, devel op, nmanufacture and sell Fibrin
Sealant in the United States.

5 The trustee shall have full and conplete access to
t he personnel, books, records, facilities and technical
information relating to the research, devel opnent,
manuf acture or sale of Immuno ’'s Fibrin Sealant, or to any
other relevant information, as the trustee nay reasonably
request, including, but not limted to, all docunents and
records kept in the normal course of business that relate to
the cost of manufacturing Fibrin Seal ant. Respondent shal
cooperate with any reasonabl e request of the trustee.
Respondent shall take no action to interfere with or inpede
the trustee’s ability to nonitor Respondent ’s conpliance wth
Paragraph V. of this order and the License Agreenent with the
Fi brin Seal ant Licensee.

The trustee shall serve, w thout bond or other
securltg at the cost and expense of Baxter, on such
reasonabl e and custonmary terns and conditions as the
Comm ssion may set. The trustee shall have authority to
enpl oy, at the cost and expense of Baxter, such consultants,
accountants, attorneys and other representatives and
assistants as are reasonably necessary to carry out the
trustee’s duties and responsibilities. The trustee shal
account for all expenses incurred. The Comm ssion shal
approve the account of the trustee, including fees for his or
her servi ces.

7 Respondent shall indemify the trustee and hold the
trustee harnl ess agai nst any | osses, clains, danages,
liabilities or expenses arising out of, or in connection
with, the perfornance of the trustee ’s duties, including al
reasonabl e fees of counsel and ot her expenses incurred in
connection with the preparations for, or defense of an% claim
whet her or not resulting in anr liability, except to the
extent that such liabilities, |osses, damages, clains or
exPenses result fromthe m sfeasance, gross negl i gence,

IfuI or wanton acts, or bad faith by the trustee.

If the trustee ceases to act or fails to act
d|||gently, a substitute trustee shall be appointed in the
sage manner as provided in subparagraph VI.A 1. of this
or der.
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9 The Comm ssion may on its own initiative or at the
request of the trustee issue such additional orders or
directions as nay be necessary or appropriate to assure
conpliance with the requirenents of Paragraph V. of this
order and the License Agreenent with the Fibrin Seal ant
Li censee.

10 The trustee shall evaluate reports submtted to it
b% the Fibrin Sealant Licensee with respect to the efforts of
the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee to obtain all necessary FDA
approvals to manufacture Fibrin Sealant for sale in the
United States and shall report in witing to the Conmm ssion
every sixty (60) days concerning conpliance by the Respondent
and the Fibrin Seal ant Licensee with the provisions of
Paragraph V. of this order and the efforts of the Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee to obtain all necessary FDA approvals to
manuf acture Fibrin Sealant for sale in the United States

BO If the Conmssion termnates the D vestiture Agreenent
pursuant to subparagraph V.C 8. of this order, the Inmmuno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets shall revert back to the Respondent and the
Comm ssion nay direct the trustee to seek a new Fi brin Seal ant
Li censee, as provided for in Paragraph VI1. of this order.

VI |
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat:
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A0 |If Baxter fails to conply with the terns of Paragraph V.
of this order and enter into a License Agreenent with a Fibrin
Seal ant Licensee within four (4) nonths fromthe date Respondent
signed the Agreenment Containing Consent O der, the Comm ssion nmay
appoint a trustee to: (a) grant a non-exclusive, royalty-free
I1cense, in perpetuity, and in good faith, of the Imuno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets to a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee; and (b) enter into a
Li cense Agreenment with a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee that satisfies
the requirenents of Paragraph V.C of this order. The purpose of
the licensing of the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets is to ensure
the continued research and devel opnent conpetition between
| Mmuno’s Fibrin Sealant and Baxter ’'s Fibrin Sealant, to ensure the
use of the Imuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets for the research
devel opnent, manufacture and sale of Fibrin Seal ant approved by
the FDA for sale in the United States, and to renedy the
| essening of conpetition resulting fromthe Acquisition as
alleged in the Comm ssion ’'s conplaint. Neither the decision of
t he Comm ssion to appoint the trustee nor the decision of the
Comm ssion not to appoint the trustee to |icense the | mmuno
Fibrin Seal ant Assets under this Paragraph shall preclude the
Comm ssion or the Attorney General fromseeking civil penalties
or any other relief available to it, including a court-appointed
trust ee, ﬁursuant to § 5(1) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act,
or any other statute enforced by the Commssion, for any failure
by the respondent to conply with this order

BO If a trustee is appoi nted under Paragraph Vi1.A of this
order to license the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets and enter into
a License Agreenent with a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee, Baxter shal
consent to the following terns and conditions regarding the
trustee’s powers, duties, authorities, and responsibilities:

1 The Comm ssion shall select the trustee, subject to
t he consent of Baxter, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. |f Baxter has not opposed, in
witing, including the reasons for opposing, the selection of
any proposed trustee within ten (10) days after notice by the
staff of the Commssion to Baxter of the identity of any
proposed trustee, Baxter shall be deenmed to have consented to
the selection of the proposed trustee. This trustee nmay be
the sane trustee as appol nted pursuant to Paragraphs II1.,
V. or M. of this order.

2 Subject to the prior approval of the Comm ssion, the
trustee shall have the exclusive power and authority to grant
a non-exclusive, royalty-free license of the Imuno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets to a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee and to enter into
a License Agreenent with a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee pursuant
to the terns of Paragraph V.C. of this order, which License
Agreement shall be subject to the prior approval of the
Conmm ssi on.
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3 Wthin ten (10) days after appoi ntnent of the
trustee, Baxter shall execute a (or amend the existing) trust
agreenent that, subject to the prior approval of the
Comm ssion and, in the case of a court-appointed trustee, of
the court, transfers to the trustee all rights and powers
necessary to permt the trustee to effect the non-excl usive,
royalty-free license required by this order.

4 The trustee shall have twelve (12) nonths fromthe
date the Comm ssion approves the trust agreenent described in
subparagraPh VII.B.3. of this order to |icense the | muno
Fibrin Seal ant Assets and enter into a License Agreenent with
a Fibrin Seal ant Licensee that satisfies the requirenents of
Paragraph V.C. of this order. |If, however, at the end of the
twelve (12) nonth period, the trustee has submtted a plan of
l'icensing or believes that |icensing can be achieved within a
reasonable time, the twelve (12) nonth period may be extended
by the GComm ssion or, in the case of a court-appointed
trustee, by the court; provided, however, the Comm ssion may
extend the twelve (12) nonth period only two (2) tines.

5 The trustee shall have full and conpl ete access to
t he personnel, books, records, data, facilities, and
technical information related to the I mmuno Fibrin Seal ant
Assets, or to any other relevant information, as the trustee
may reasonably request. Respondent shall devel op such
financial or other information as such trustee nmay request
and shall cooperate with the trustee. Respondent shall take
no action to interfere with or inpede the trustee 's ability
to acconplish the licensing of the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant
Assets required br this order. Any delays in licensing the
| mmuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets required by this order caused by
Respondent shall extend the tine under subparagraph V. B. 4.
of the order for acconplishing the |icensing of the |Immuno
Fibrin Seal ant Assets required by this order in an anmount
equal to the delay, as determned by the Comm ssion or, for
the court-appointed trustee, by the court.

6 The trustee shall use reasonable efforts to
negotiate the nost favorable price and terns available in
each contract that is submtted to the Comm ssion, subject to
Respondent ’s absol ute and unconditional obligation to grant a
license of the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets as required by
this order at no mnimumprice and the trustee 's obligation
to expeditiously acconplish the renedial purpose of the
order; to assure that Baxter enters into a License Agreenent
with a Fibrin Sealant Licensee to acquire the Immuno Fibrin
Seal ant Assets that conplies with the provisions of Paragraph
V.C. of this order; and to assure that Baxter conplies wth
the remai ni ng provi sions of Paragraph V.D. of this order
The license shall be made to Fibrin Seal ant Licensee in a
manner set forth by this order; provided, however, if the
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trustee receives bona fide offers fromnore than one
acquiring entity, and if the Conm ssion determnes to approve
nore than one such acquiring entity, the trustee shall grant
a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to the acquiring entity
sel ected by Respondent from anong those approved by the
Conmm ssi on.

7 The trustee shall serve, w thout bond or other
securitg, at the cost and expense of Baxter, on such
reasonabl e and customary terns and conditions as the
Comm ssion or a court may set. The trustee shall have the
authority to enploy, at the cost and expense of Baxter, such
consul tants, accountants, attorneys, investnent bankers,
busi ness brokers, appraisers and other representatives and
assistants as are necessary to carry out the trustee 's duties
and responsibilities. The trustee shall account for al
noni es derived fromthe licensing and all expenses incurred.
After approval by the Coomssion and, in the case of a
court-appointed trustee, by the court, of the account of the
trustee, including fees for his or her services, al
remai ni ng noni es shall be paid at the direction of Baxter and
the trustee’s power shall be termnated. The trustee '’s
conpensation shall be based at least in significant part on a
conm ssi on arrangenent contingent on the trustee 's ability to
grant a non-exclusive, royalty-free license of the I mmuno
Fibrin Seal ant Assets.

8 Respondent shall indemmify the trustee and hold the
trustee harni ess agai nst any | osses, clains, danmages,
liabilities, or expenses arising out of, or in connection
with, the perfornmance of the trustee ’s duties, including al
reasonabl e fees of counsel and ot her expenses incurred in
connection with the preparations for, or defense of an% claim
whet her or not resulting in anr liability, except to the
extent that such liabilities, |osses, damages, clains, or
exPenses result fromthe m sfeasance, gross negligence,
willful or wanton acts, or bad faith by the trustee

9 If the trustee ceases to act or fails to act
diligently, a substitute trustee shall be appointed in the
same manner as provided in Paragraph VI1.B. of this order.

10 The Comm ssion or, in the case of a court-appointed
trustee, the court, may on its own initiative or at the
request of the trustee issue such additional orders or
directions as nmay be necessary or appropriate to conply with
the terns of this order.

11  The trustee shall have no obligation or authority
to operate or maintain the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets.

12 The trustee shall report in witing to Baxter and
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to the Conm ssion every sixty (60) days concerning the
trustee’s efforts to grant a non-exclusive, royalty-free
license of the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets as required by
this order.

VI

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall conply with all
terns of the InterimAgreenent, attached to this order and nade a
part hereof as Appendix I.

| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A0 Wthin sixty (60) days after the date this order becones
final and every ninetﬁ (90) days thereafter until Baxter has
fully conplied with the prOV|S|ons of Paragraphs Il., IV., V. and
VI1. of this order, Baxter shall subnit to the Conm ssion a
verified witten report setting forth in detail the nmanner and
forn1in which it intends to conply, is conplying, and has

nPlled wi th these Paragraphs of this order. Baxter shal
include in its conpliance reports, anong other things that are
required fromtime to time, a full description of the efforts
being nade to conply with these Paragraphs of this order,
including a description of all substantive contacts or
negoti ations for acconplishing the divestiture, entering into the
D vestiture Agreenent and entering into a |icense Agreenent,
required by this order, including the identity of all parties
contacted. Baxter shall include in its conpliance reports copies
of all witten comunications to and fromsuch parties, al
internal nmenoranda, and all reports and recommendati ons
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concerning the D vestiture Agreenent required by Paragraph I1.
and the License Agreenent required by Paragraph V. of this order.

BO (ne (1) year fromthe date this order becones final and
annual ly until Respondent has conplied with all terns of this
order or until the Acquirer or New Acquirer has obtained al
necessary FDA approvals to nanufacture Factor M1 |nhibitor
Treatnents for sale in the United States and the Fibrin Seal ant
Li censee has obtained all necessary FDA approval s to nmanufacture
Fibrin Sealant for sale in the United States, whichever is |later,
and at such other tines as the Comm ssion nay require, Respondent
shall file a verified witten report with the Comm ssion setting
forth in detail the manner and formin which it has conplied and
is conplying with this order

X

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of determning or
securing conpliance with this order, and subject to any legally
recogni zed privilege, upon witten request and on reasonabl e
noti ce to Respondent, Respondent shall permt any duly authorized
representati ves of the Comm ssion:

A0  Access, during office hours and in the presence of
counsel, to inspect and copy all books, |edgers, accounts,
correspondence, nenoranda and ot her records and docunents in the
possession or under the control of Respondent, relating to any
matters contained in this order; and

BO Upon five (5) days ' notice to Respondent, and wi thout
restraint or interference fromRespondent, to interview officers
or enpl oyees of Respondent, who may have counsel present,
regardi ng such natters.

Xl

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat Respondent shall notify the
Comm ssion at |least thirty (30) days prior to any change in
Respondent such as dissol ution, assignment or sale resulting in
t he energence of a successor, the creation or dissolution of
subsi diaries or any other change that may affect conpliance
obligations arising out of the order.

Signed this day of , 1996

FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC
BUREAU OF COWPETI Tl ON



By: By:

Panmel a L. Tayl or Arthur F. Staubitz
Christina R Perez Seni or Vice President and
At t or neys General Counsel

M chael Sennett

Bel | Boyd & Ll oyd
APPROVED: Counsel for Baxter

I nternational I|nc.

Ann Ml est er
Assi stant Director

Ceorge S. Cary
Seni or Deputy D rector

[1am J. Baer

WI
D rector
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UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

In the Matter of

BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC.
a corporation.

File No. 971-0002

e SN

| NTERI M AGREEMENT

This InterimAgreenent is by and between Baxter I|nternational
Inc. ( “Baxter ”), a corporation organized and exi sting under the
laws of the State of Del awnare, and the Federal Trade Comm ssion
(the “Commssion”), an independent agency of the United States
Governnent, established under the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act of
1914, 15 U.S.C § 41, et seq.

PREM SES

VWHEREAS, Baxter has proposed to acquire the majority of the
out st andi ng voting common stock of Immuno International AG and

WHEREAS, the Comm ssion is now investigating the proposed
Acquisition to determine if it would violate any of the statutes
t he Conm ssi on enforces; and

WHEREAS, if the Comm ssion accepts the Agreenent Containing
Consent Order ( “Consent Agreenent "), the Commission wll place it
on the public record for a Eeri od of at least sixty (60) days and
subsequent|y may either withdraw such acceptance or issue and
serve its Conplaint and decision in disposition of the proceedi ng
pulrsuant Eo the provisions of Section 2.34 of the Comm ssion ’'s
Rul es; an



WHEREAS, the Comm ssion is concerned that if an understandi ng
is not reached preserving conpetition during the period prior to
the final issuance of the Consent Agreenent by the Conmm ssion
(after the 60-day public notice period%, there may be interim
conpetitive harmand divestiture or other relief resulting froma
proceedi ng challenging the legality of the proposed Acquisition
night not be possible, or mght be |l ess than an effective renedy;
an

WHEREAS, Baxter entering into this InterimAgreenent shall in
no way be construed as an adm ssion by Baxter that the proposed
Acqui sition constitutes a violation of any statute; and

WHEREAS, Baxter understands that no act or transaction
contenplated by this Interi mAgreenent shall be deened i mune or
exenpt fromthe provisions of the antitrust |aws or the Federal
Trade Conmm ssion Act by reason of anything contained in this
I nteri m Agreenent .

NOW THEREFORE, Baxter agrees, upon the understandi ng that
t he Comm ssi on has not Yet det er m ned whet her the propose
Acquisition will be challenged, and in consideration of the
Comm ssion’s agreenent that, at the tine it accepts the Consent
Agreenment for public comment, it will grant early termnation of
the Hart-Scott-Rodino waiting period, as foll ows:

1. That it will execute and be bound by the terns of the
Order contained in the Consent Agreenent, as if it were final,
fromthe date Baxter signs the Consent Agreenent.

2. That it wll take such actions as are necessary: (1)
mai ntain all necessarg FDA approval s to research, devel op
manuf acture and sell both of the Factor VIII Inhibitor Treatnents

inthe United States; (2) to naintain the viability and
marketability of both of the D vested Inhibitor Assets as well as
all tangible assets, including manufacturing facilities, needed
to Contract Manufacture and sell Factor M1 |nhibitor
Treatnents; and (3) to prevent the destruction, renoval, wasting,
deterioration or inpairment of any of the D vested Inhibitor
Assets or tangible assets including manufacturing facilities
needed to Contract Manufacture and sell both of the Factor V|

I nhi bitor Treatnents, except for ordinary wear and tear.

3. That it will take such actions as are necessary: (1) to
mai ntain and obtain all necessary FDA approvals to research
devel op manufacture and sell Imuno ’'s Fibrin Sealant in the

United States; (2) to naintain the viability and nmarketability of
the Immuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets as well as all tangible assets,

i ncluding manufacturing facilities, needed to Contract

Manuf acture and sell Imuno 's Fibrin Sealant; and (3) to prevent
the destruction, renoval, wasting, deterioration or inpairmnent of
any of the Imuno Fibrin Seal ant Assets or tangi bl e assets,

i ncluding manufacturing facilities, needed to Contract

| -2

to



Manuf acture and sell Imuno ’'s Fibrin Seal ant, except for ordinary
wear and tear.

4. Baxter agrees that, fromthe date Baxter signs the
Consent Agreenment until the first of the dates listed in
subparagraphs 4.a. and 4.b., it will conply with the provisions
of this InterimAgreenent:

_ a. ten (10) business days after the Conm ssion
withdraws its acceptance of the Consent Agreenent pursuant to
the provisions of Section 2.34 of the Comm ssion 's Rules; or

b. the date the Commssion finally issues its
Conpl aint and its Decision and O der.

5. Baxter waives all rights to contest the validity of this
I nteri m Agreenent .

6. For the purpose of determning or securing conpliance
with this Interi mAgreenent, subject to any legally recognized
privilege, and upon witten request, and on reasonable notice, to
Baxter made to its principal office, Baxter shall permt any duly
aut hori zed representative or representatives of the Comm ssion:

a. access, during the office hours of Baxter and in
t he presence of counsel, to inspect and copy all books,
| edgers, accounts, correspondence, nenoranda, and ot her
records and docunents in the possession or under the control
odeaxter relating to conpliance with this InterimAgreenent;
an

b. upon five (5) days ' notice to Baxter and w t hout
restraint or interference fromit, to interview officers,
directors, or enployees of Baxter, who may have counsel
present, regarding any such natters.



7. This InterimAgreenent shall
accepted by the Comm ssi on.

Dat ed:

FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

By:

St ephen Cal ki ns
Ceneral Counsel

not be binding until

BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC.

By:

Arthur F. Staubitz
Seni or Vice President
and General Counsel



UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

In the Matter of
Docket No.
BAXTER | NTERNATI ONAL | NC. ,
a corporation.

COVPLAI NT

The Federal Trade Comm ssion ( “Comm ssion ”), having reason to
bel i eve that Respondent, Baxter International Inc. ( “Baxter "), a
corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the GConm ssion, has
agreed to acquire the najority of the outstanding voting stock of
| mmuno International AG( “Imuno”), a corporation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commssion, in violation of Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Comm ssion Act ( “FTC Act ”), as anmended, 15 U S. C
§ 45, and that such an acquisition, if consumrated, would violate
Section 7 of the Aayton Act, as anended, 15 U S C § 18 and
Section 5 of the FTC Act, as anmended, 15 U S.C § 45; and it
appearing to the Coomssion that a proceeding in respect thereof
woul d be in the public interest, hereby issues its Conplaint,
stating its charges as foll ows:

| . RESPONDENT

1. Respondent Baxter is a corporation organi zed, existing, and
doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the laws of the state
of Delaware, with its principal place of business |ocated at
(ne Baxter Parkway, Deerfield, Illinois 60015.

2. Respondent is, and at all times relevant herein has been
engaged in commerce as “commerce” is defined in Section 1 of
the dayton Act, as anmended, 15 U S.C § 12, and is a
corporation whose business is in or affects commerce as
“‘coomerce” is defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade
Comm ssion Act, as anended, 15 U S.C § 44.

1. THE ACQU RED COVPANY
3. |Immuno is a corporation organi zed, existing, and doing
busi ness under and by virtue of the laws of Switzerland, with
its principal place of business |ocated at Zollikerstrasse
60, CH 8702, Zollikon, Swtzerland.

4. Imuno is, and at all tines relevant herein has been, engaged



in conmerce as “commerce” is defined in Section 1 of the

d ayton Act, as anmended, 15 U S C § 12, and is a corporation
whose business is in or affects commerce as “‘cormerce” i s
defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act, as
anended, 15 U S. C § 44.

I11. THE ACQU SI TI ON

(On or about August 28, 1996, Baxter entered into a Stock
Purchase Agreenent w th Pharm nvest Ltd., A benga Hol di ng en
Handel maat schappij V.V. and Bi o- Products and Bi o- Engi neeri ng
SA to purchase the majority of the voting stock of Imruno for
approxi mately $462.8 nillion ( “Acquisition”).

| V. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

For purposes of this CanIaint, the relevant lines of
commerce in which to analyze the effects of the Acquisition

are:

a. t he research, devel opnent, manufacture and sal e of
Factor VI11 Inhibitor Treatnents approved by the United
States Food and Drug Admnistration ( “FDA”) for sale in
the United States; and

b. t he research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sal e of

Fibrin Sealant to be approved by the FDA for sale in the
United States.

For purposes of this Conplaint, the United States is the
rel evant geographic area in which to analyze the effects of
the Acquisition in the relevant |ines of commrerce.

V. STRUCTURE OF THE MARKET

The market for the research, devel opnent, nmanufacture and
sale of Factor MII Inhibitor Treatnents is highly
concentrated as neasured by the Herfindahl -H rschman | ndex
(“HH ”). Baxter and Imruno are the only two suppliers of
Factor VI11 Inhibitor Treatnments in the United States.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Baxter and I mmuno are actual conpetitors in the rel evant
market for the research, devel opment, nmanufacture and sal e of
Factor M1l Inhibitor Treatnents.

The market for the research, devel opnent, nmanufacture and
sale of Fibrin Sealant is highly concentrated as measured by
the HH. Baxter and Immuno are two of only a small nunber of
conpani es seeki ng FDA approval to nmarket Fibrin Sealant in
the United States.

Baxter and Immuno are actual conpetitors in the rel evant
market for the research, devel opment, nmanufacture and sal e of
Fibrin Sealant in the United States.

VI. BARRI ERS TO ENTRY

Entry into the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sal e of
Factor V11 Inhibitor Treatnments is difficult and tine
consumng, requiring the expenditure of significant resources
over a period of many years with no assurance that a viable
commercial product wll result. The existence of broad
patents governing the formul ati ons and the nanufacture of
such products nmake new entry both difficult and unlikely.

Entry into the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sale of
Fibrin Sealant is difficult and time consumng, requiring the
expenditure of significant resources over a period of many
years with no assurance that a viable commercial Fibrin
Sealant will result. The existence of broad patents
governing the formul ati ons and the nmanufacture of such
products nmake new entry both difficult and unlikely.

VIl1. EFFECTS OF THE ACQU SI TI ON

The effects of the Acquisition may be substantially to | essen
conEetition and to tend to create a nonopoly in the rel evant
markets in violation of Section 7 of the dayton Act, as
amended, 15 U . S.C § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as
amended, 15 U S.C § 45, in the follow ng ways, anong others:

a. by elimnating direct actual conpetition between Baxter
and Immuno in the rel evant narkets;

b. by increasing the likelihood that Baxter will
uni lateral ly exerci se nmarket power in the rel evant
mar kets; and

C. by creating a domnant firmin the rel evant narkets.



VI11. VICOLATI ONS CHARGED

15. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5 constitutes a
violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as anended, 15 U S. C
§ 45.

16. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5, if consummated,
woul d constitute a violation of Section 7 of the A ayton Act,

as anended, 15 U S C § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as
anended, 15 U S.C. § 45.

WHEREFCRE, THE PREM SES CONS|I DERED, the Federal Trade
Comm ssion on this day of A D, 199 , issues its
Conpl ai nt agai nst sai d respondent.

By the Conm ssi on.

nald S. dark

cretary

SEAL:

g



ANALYSI S OF PROPCSED CONSENT ORDER
TO Al D PUBLI C COMVENT

The Federal Trade Comm ssion ("Comm ssion") has accepted,
subject to final approval, an agreenent containing a proposed
Consent Oder ("Oder") fromBaxter International Inc.
("Baxter"), which renedies the anticonpetitive effects of
Baxter's acquisition of Immno International AG ("l mmuno"). The
proposed order requires Baxter to divest assets and undert ake
certain actions to restore conpetition in the market for

treatnents of Factor VIl inhibitors in henophiliacs, and to
I'icense assets and undertake certain actions to restore
conpetition in the market for fibrin sealant. In addition,

Baxter has signed an InterimAgreenment providing that the terns
of the Consent Agreenent w |l becone effective imediately.

The proposed Consent Agreenent has been placed on the public
record for sixty (60) days for reception of comrents b
interested persons. Comments received during this period wll
becone part of the public record. After sixty (60) days, the
Comm ssion will reviewthe agreenent and the comrents received
and wi ||l decide whether it should withdraw fromthe agreenment or
make final the agreenent's proposed O der.

Pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreenent signed August 28,
1996, Baxter agreed to purchase a nmgjority of the outstanding
shares of Immuno, in a transaction val ued at apﬁroxinately $715
mllion. The proposed Conplaint alleges that the acquisition
violates Section 7 of the dayton Act, as anended, 15 U S. C

§ 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as anended, 15 U S. C § 45,
in the market for the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sal e
of products for the treatnment of Factor M1 inhibitors in the

United States; and in the market for the research, devel oprent,
manuf acture and sale of fibrin sealant in the United States.

The proposed Order would renmedy the alleged violations. In
the market for the research, devel opnent, nanufacture and sal e of
treatnents for Factor VIII inhibitors in the United States, the
proposed Order requires Baxter to divest its Autoplex product to
a Comm ssi on approved buyer within four nonths. Baxter 'S
Aut opl ex and Immuno ’'s FEIBA are the only FDA-approved activated
prot hronbi n conpl ex concentrates for the treatnment of patients
with herophilia A who have devel oped an i nmune systemresponse to
their therapy, known as "inhibitors". Autoplex and FEIBA act to
overcone these patients ’ inhibitors so that they can be treated
effectively. The acquisition would elimnate the substanti al
conpetition between AutoEIex and FEIBA. The proposed Consent
Agreenent woul d renedy the | oss of conpetition by requiring
Baxter to divest Autoplex to a Comm ssi on-approved buyer within
four nmonths of the date Baxter signed the Consent Agreenent.

I n Europe and Japan, fibrin sealants are used to control
bl eedi ng and pronote wound healing in a wide variety of surgical
procedures, and to treat burn and trauma victins. Baxter and
| muno are two of only a few conpani es devel oping fibrin seal ant



for saleinthe United States, and are likely to be two of the
first conpanies to receive FDA approval to do so. The United
States nmarket for an FDA-approved fibrin sealants coul d be as
large as $400 nmillion per year. The acquisition would elinnate
the significant on-going conpetition between Baxter and I mmno in
the research and devel opnent, as well as future conpetition in
the manufacture and sale, of fibrin sealant in the United States.
The proposed O der renedies this | oss of conpetition by
requiring Baxter to license Imuno 's product in devel opnent to a
Comm ssi on- approved |icensee within four nonths of the date
Baxt er signed the Consent Agreenent.

The Order also requires Baxter to provide to the Conm ssion a
report of conpliance with the divestiture and |icensing
provisions of the Oder within sixty (60) days follow ng the date
the Order becones final, and every ninety (90) days thereafter
until Baxter has conpleted the divestiture and licensing. The
O der also requires Baxter to notify the Conm ssion at | east
thirty (30) da%s prior to any change in the structure of Baxter
resulting 1n the emergence of a successor.

The purpose of this analysis is to facilitate public comrent
on the Froposed Oder, and it is not intended to constitute an
official interpretation of the agreenment and proposed Order or to
nodify in any way their terns.



